
 1 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 
 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

February 24, 2016 
3:00 P.M.  

1055 Ventura Avenue 
Oak View, CA 93022 

 
Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of  ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
1. Public Comments (items not on the agenda – three minute limit). 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 
4. Board of Director Verbal Reports on Meetings Attended. 

 
5. Consent Agenda 
 
 a. Minutes of February 10, 2016 Board Meeting. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda 
 
6. Bills 
 
7. Recommend approval of a purchase order to Perry Ford in the amount of 

$21,186.00 for the purchase of a 2016 Ford Escape. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 
 



2 

8. Discussion regarding the request to increase sponsorship for Association
of Water Agencies of Ventura County.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion providing direction to staff. 

9. Recommend approval of the License Fee Reimbursement Agreement with
Carpinteria Valley Water District regarding sharing the license fee and
other related costs of environmental Systems Research Institute Software.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation. 

10. Hydrology Report for Water Year 2014-15.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion to receive and file. 

11. Information Items:

a. Executive Committee Minutes.
b. Finance Committee Minutes.
c. Association of California Water Agencies Spring Conference in

Monterey, California.
d. Casitas Reservoir Water Inventory Summary Calendar Year 2015.
e. Lake Casitas Storage Volume Comparison.
f. Investment Report.

12. Closed Session

a. Public employee Performance Evaluation (Government Code Sec.
54957). Title: General Manager

13. Adjournment

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this meeting,
please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext.  113.  (Govt. Code
Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a).



 1 

Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board Meeting Held 
February 10, 2016 

 
 A meeting of the Board of Directors was held February 10, 2016 at the District 
office in Oak View, California. The meeting was called to order at 3:00 p.m. 
Directors Kaiser, Baggerly, Word, Hicks and Bergen were present.  Also present 
were Steve Wickstrum, General Manager, Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board, 
and Attorney, John Mathews.  There were two staff members and three members 
of the public in attendance.  President Kaiser led the group in the flag salute. 

 
1. Public Comments (items not on the agenda – three minute limit). 
 

None 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum reported that engineering and the sound consultant are 
conducting sound testing at the Reeves Road site for determination of the 
improvements that have been done.  We hope to see a report soon. 
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 

Director Hicks reported that his usage was only five units and that they 
have been trying to save water and comparing usage with a neighbor. He then 
informed the board of the discussion by Mark Watkins at the Ventura Chamber 
meeting.  He added that there have been two reports rating Ventura as a best 
place to live.  Ventura is the oldest city in the county and there will be a 
celebration in June for the 150th birthday. 
 

Director Kaiser reported that he drove around the Recreation area and is 
impressed with the signage out there.  The lake level is low and it is humbling.  
He then mentioned that he read that Cachuma is doing cloud seeding.  Mr. 
Wickstrum explained that Santa Barbara has done cloud seeding since the 70’s. 
 
4. Board of Director Verbal Reports on Meetings Attended. 
 

Director Bergen reported that Steve gave a nice presentation at the public 
outreach meeting for the Upper Ventura River Basin GSA.  There was good 
background information on the process and timeline and how it will be put forth 
and opportunity to get feedback from ag and environmental seats.  A major issue 
was with boundary changes and not knowing where the parcels are.  There was 
a concern that if a well is in the basin but water is irrigated outside the basin it 
could be an export of water and affect water rights.  The lawyers will discuss this 
further.  
 

Director Word reported that the Ventura Chamber meeting discussed the 
recycled treatment plant and how the city of Ventura may make use of that water.  
It is obvious they are faced with a large number of issues that are not easily 
resolved.  It is very expensive but still less than using desal.  This is part of a 



 2 

push to raise sales tax. Ventura is the oldest city and is in need of infrastructure 
repair. 
 

Director Baggerly reported on a collaboration discussion with Jordan Kear, 
John Monday. they got the initial notification completed and sent to the 
Department of Water Resources Groundwater Sustainability office for the 
OBGMA boundary changes.  This will be posted on the web as required and then 
they will move forward with the final and work to complete the Groundwater 
Sustainability plan. 
 
5. Consent Agenda       ADOPTED 
 
 a. Minutes of January 27, 2016 Board Meeting. 

b.  Recommend approval of a purchase order to Roy Allan Slurry Seal, 
Inc. in the amount of $30,625.00 for Lake Casitas Recreation Area 
Roads Maintenance, Specification 15-384.  

 
 The Consent Agenda was offered by Director Word, seconded by Director 
Baggerly and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Bergen, Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
6. Bills         APPROVED 
 

Director Word questioned the money spent for lumber for the fish 
passage.  Mr. Wickstrum explained that it is lumber to support the hillsides on the  
canal road.   
 
 On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Bergen, the Bills 
were approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Bergen, Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
7. Recommend approval of a purchase order to Water Works Engineers in 

the amount of $92,161.00 for Engineering Services for the High Pressure 
Portion of Rincon Main Condition Assessment and Conceptual Design. 

          APPROVED  

 
 On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Hicks, the 
above motion as approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Bergen, Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 



 3 

8. Recommend consideration of the request of Bruce W. Hull & Associates, 
Inc. for a change order in the amount of $25,000 for the Appraisal Report 
for the potential Golden State Water Company acquisition. 

          APPROVED  
 
 On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Bergen, the 
above recommendation was approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Bergen, Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
9. Recommend authorizing the General Manager to sign the questionnaire 

letter to the Los Angeles 2024 Olympic Exploratory Committee. 
          APPROVED 
   
 On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Bergen, the above 
recommendation was approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Bergen, Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
10. Information Items:       APPROVED 
 

a. Recreation Committee Minutes. 
b. Water Resources Committee Minutes. 
c. Recreation Area Report for November 2015 
d. Recreation Area Report for December 2015 
e. Water Consumption Report. 
f. CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) Monthly Cost Analysis. 
g. Investment Report. 

 
On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Bergen, the 

Information Items were approved for filing by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Bergen, Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser 
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 

 
 President Kaiser moved the meeting to closed session at 3:29 p.m. with 
Mr. Mathews reporting the closed session items and Mr. Wickstrum asking that 
Park Services Manager Belser attend the first item. 
 
11. Closed Session 
 

a. Conference with Legal Counsel -- Anticipated Litigation  
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to subdivision (b) of Section 
54956.9, Government Code. (number of potential cases: two)  

 



 4 

b. (Govt. Code Sec. 54957.6) 
Conference with Labor Negotiators:    
Agency Designated Representatives:  Rebekah Vieira 
Employee Organization: Supervisory & Professional, General Unit and 
Recreation Unit.  

 
President Kaiser moved the meeting back into open session at 4:37 p.m. 

with Mr. Mathews stating the Board discussed two anticipated litigation cases 
and no action was taken.  The Board also met regarding labor negotiations and 
direction was given. 
 
12. Adjournment  
 

President Kaiser adjourned the meeting at 4:38 p.m. 
 
 
 
      __________________________ 
      James W. Word, Secretary  
   































CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
MEMORANDUM 

TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

CC:  STEVE WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER  

FROM: RON MERCKLING, PUBLIC AFFAIRS/RESOURCE MANAGER  

SUBJECT: RECOMMEND PURCHASE OF NEW ADMINISTRATION VEHICLE 

DATE: FEBRUARY 24, 2016  
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the General Manager’s 
authorization to purchase a 2016 Ford Escape S for the Administration Department from 
Perry Ford in the amount of $21,186.00. 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
This purchase would be within budget, there was $25,000 budgeted to replace this 
vehicle. Four bids were received for specifications for a 2016 Ford Escape S, 2.5 L I-4 
gasoline, 6 speed automatic transmission.  
 
Bids were received from four dealers as indicated in the following table. 
 

Dealer Bid Amount 
Perry Ford $21,186.00 
Ford of Ventura $21,792.34 
National Auto Fleet Group $23,568.24 
Vista Ford $23,906.00 

 
 
This vehicle will replace the Administration’s Chevrolet Venture van, 2001, which will be 
delivered to the Recreation Department.   













CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  STEVE WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER 

FROM: TODD EVANS, ASSISTANT ENGINEER 

SUBJECT: LICENSE FEE REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT WITH CARPINTERIA VALLEY 
WATER DISTRICT (CVWD) TO COST SHARE FOR ESRI SOFTWARE TO 
IMPLEMENT A GIS SYSTEM. 

DATE:  FEBRUARY 18, 2016 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors enter into a License Fee reimbursement 
Agreement (Agreement) with the Carpinteria Valley Water District (CVWD) for the purpose of 
sharing the cost to acquire access to ESRI Software to implement a GIS system. It is further 
recommended that the President of the Board execute the agreement for said Agreement and 
the Board authorize staff to proceed with moving forward to implement. 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 
Staff was tasked with the development and implementation of a Computerized Maintenance & 
Management System (CMMS) for the purpose of tracking assets and to aid in future capital 
improvement planning. After some investigation and site visits, it became clear that an important 
component of a CMMS is a Geographical Information System (GIS). The GIS provides a solid 
foundation for the CMMS to operate. 
 
ESRI software is the industry standard for GIS mapping software. The company works with 
many different entities from commercial & industrial to governmental bodies. To assist utilities in 
creating a GIS, ESRI has developed their Small Utility Enterprise License Agreement (SUELA). 
Only water utilities that have less than 10,000 connections are eligible for the SUELA. The 
SUELA is a three (3) year contract that costs $10,000 per year, $30,000 total over the 3 years. It 
comes with five (5) licenses and includes the software necessary to build a GIS. 
 
The ESRI software is necessary to create a GIS and will have to be acquired regardless before 
moving forward to pursue the CMMS. By special arrangement, ESRI has allowed Casitas to 
share the SUELA with CVWD. The result of entering into the Agreement with CVWD is that 
Casitas will save $5,000 per year, $15,000 over 3 years, on software licensing Casitas will have 
to purchase regardless. 



 
 

 
 

1  

LICENSE FEE REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN 

CARPINTERIA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 
AND 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
REGARDING SHARING THE LICENSING FEE AND OTHER RELATED COSTS OF 

ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS RESEARCH INSTITUTE SOFTWARE 
 

 
THIS REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is made and entered into by and 
between Carpinteria Valley Water District ("CVWD") and Casitas Municipal Water District 
(“CMWD”) (each individually a “Party” and collectively the “Parties”) with reference to the 
following facts:   
 

RECITALS 
 
WHEREAS, the Parties developed Geographic Information Systems ("GIS") for purposes of 
conducting their respective planning and operations; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Parties have exhausted the need for the software ARCGIS Server 
developed by Environmental Systems Research Institute ("ESRI"), but desire to use other 
ESRI software in order to develop their respective GIS systems further; and   
 
WHEREAS, ESRI has developed a Small Utility Enterprise License Agreement ("SU-ELA”) 
for small water utilities that allows the Parties to use any ESRI software; and 
 
WHEREAS, the cost to a small water utility to enter into an SU-ELA is ten thousand dollars 
per year ($10,000.00/year) with a minimum subscriber commitment of three (3) years; and 
 
WHEREAS, ESRI agreed to the following: (i) ESRI will issue CVWD a SU-ELA for a three-
year subscription period; (ii) the SU-ELA issued to CVWD will expressly allow CVWD to 
equally share licensing fees and other costs related to the SU-ELA with CMWD pursuant to a 
separate license fee reimbursement agreement between CVWD and CMWD (“Reimbursement 
Agreement”); and, (iii) provided CVWD and CMWD enter into a Reimbursement Agreement, the 
SU-ELA shall grant both CVWD and CMWD an unlimited license to use ESRI software for the 
three-year subscription period of the SU-ELA; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Parties desires to enter into this Agreement to establish the terms and conditions 
by which they will share the costs, rights and obligations associated with their joint use of the SE-
ULA issued by ESRI to CVWD.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises made below, the Parties do 
agree as follows:  
 



 
 

 
 

2  

SECTION 1. Role and Responsibilities of CVWD.  
 
A. Subject to the conditions precedent set forth in Section 4, below, CVWD shall enter into a 
SU-ELA with ESRI and directly pay ESRI all licensing fees and other costs associated with the 
SU-ELA (“SU-ELA License Fees”) as may be invoiced by ESRI in accordance with the SU-ELA.   
 
B. Upon CVWD’s payment to ESRI of SU-ELA License Fees, CVWD shall separately 
invoice CMWD and CMWD shall reimburse CVWD fifty percent (50%) of the SU-ELA License 
Fees paid by CVWD to ESRI.  
 
C. CVWD shall include in the written invoice to CMWD a copy of the original invoice issued 
to CVWD by ESRI showing the total SU-ELI License Fees paid by CVWD to ESRI. 
 
SECTION 2. Roles and Responsibilities of CMWD.  
 
A. Upon being invoiced fifty percent (50%) of the SU-ELA License Fees as described in 
Section 1, above, CMWD shall remit payment to CVWD of those invoiced fees.  
 
B. CMWD’s payment of SU-ELA License Fees to CVWD as described above shall be made 
by CMWD within thirty (30) days of receipt of the written invoice issued by CVWD.  
 
C. CMWD shall adhere to all applicable provisions set forth in the SU-ELA entered into by 
CVWD and ESRI governing use of the ESRI software.  
 
SECTION 3. Effective Date. This Agreement shall become effective on the date that CVWD and 
ESRI enter into the SU-ELA which is the subject matter of this Agreement. 
 
SECTION 4. Term.  
 
A. The term of this Agreement shall run concurrently with the three-year term of the SU-ELA 
entered into by CVWD and ESRI which is the subject matter of this Agreement.  
 
B. The term of this Agreement may be extended by mutual written agreement of the Parties. 
 
SECTION 5. Termination. This Agreement shall terminate automatically upon termination of 
the three-year SU-ELA entered into between CVWD and ESRI which is the subject matter this 
Agreement.   
 
SECTION 6. Condition Precedents.  All of the following conditions must be satisfied before 
this Agreement shall be enforceable and implemented:   
 
A. Prior to execution of the SU-ELA which is the subject matter of this Agreement by 
CVWD and ESRI, CVWD shall provide CMWD with a copy of the SU-ELA for CMWD’s review 
and approval as to form and substance;  
B. If CMWD approves the form and substance of the SU-ELA to be executed by CVWD and 
ESRI, CMWD shall communicate that approval to CVWD in a separate writing to CVWD; and,  



 
 

 
 

3  

 
C. The SU-ELA which is the subject matter of this Agreement shall expressly provide for the 
following:   
 

a. CVWD may share licensing fees and other costs related to the SU-ELA with 
CMWD pursuant to a separate reimbursement agreement between CVWD and CMWD 
(“Reimbursement Agreement”); and,  

 
b. Upon CVWD and CMWD entering into a Reimbursement Agreement, the SU-

ELA shall grant both CVWD and CMWD unrestricted use of ESRI software as defined in the 
ESRI Small Utility License program for the three-year subscription period of the SU-ELA.  

 
SECTION 7. Liability and Indemnification.  
 
A. To the fullest extent allowed by law, CVWD shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify  
CMWD, and its governing members, officers, agents, and employees from and against all 
liabilities, obligations, claims, damages, losses, actions, judgments, suits, fees, penalties and 
charges, or other costs and expenses that CMWD may incur or suffer resulting from, arising out 
of, or in connection with any negligent act or omission or willful misconduct on the part of 
CVWD, its officers, agents, and employees, in the performance of this Agreement.  
 
B. To the fullest extent allowed by law, CMWD shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify 
CVWD and its governing members, officers, agents, and employees from and against all 
liabilities, obligations, claims, damages, losses, actions, judgments, suits, fees, penalties and 
charges, or other costs and expenses the CVWD incurs or suffers resulting from, arising out of, or 
in connection with any negligent act or omission or willful misconduct on the part of CVWD, its 
officers, agents, and employees, in the performance of this Agreement.   
 
C. Promptly following notice of any claim, the indemnified Party shall provide written notice 
to the indemnifying party of such claim.  The indemnifying party shall thereafter defend against 
such claim. The indemnifying Party shall select counsel of its choice.  If, following notice of a 
claim by the indemnified Party, the indemnifying party fails to promptly defend such claim, the 
indemnified party may defend the claim as it deems appropriate and with counsel of its choice, 
including without limitation, settlement of the claim on terms the indemnified Party deems 
appropriate, and may pursue remedies as may be available to the indemnified Party against the 
indemnifying Party. 
 
D. The indemnification requirements of this Section 7 shall survive the termination of this 
Agreement. 
 
SECTION 8.  Default. A Party shall be in default of this Agreement if it fails to perform any of 
its obligations under this Agreement at the time performance is due.  The defaulting Party shall 
have ten (10) days from receipt of a written demand to cure such non-performance or to notify the 
non-defaulting Party of the existence of, and basis for, a good faith dispute.  If the default is 
curable but cannot be cured within the 10-day period for reasons beyond the control of the 
defaulting Party, and the defaulting Party is diligently pursuing reasonable efforts to cure such 



 
 

 
 

4  

default, the cure period shall be extended as reasonably necessary to permit performance.   
  
SECTION 9. Liability for Contracts with Vendors and Third Parties.  Each Party is 
responsible for negotiating, executing, administrating and enforcing any contract with Vendors 
or third- parties related to or arising from this Agreement or the SU-ELA which is the subject 
matter of this Agreement. Any agreements ultimately entered into by a Party to this Agreement 
with Vendors and Third-Parties shall not be cross-defaulted or cross-collateralized in any 
respect with this Agreement or the SU-ELA which is the subject matter of this Agreement, even 
where the agreement is related to or arises from this Agreement or the SU-ELA.  
 
SECTION 10. No Waiver.  Any failure or delay on the part of either Party to exercise any right 
under this Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of the right, and shall not preclude such Party 
from exercising or enforcing the right, or any other provision of this Agreement, on any 
subsequent occasion. 
 
SECTION 11. General Provisions. 
 
A. This Agreement is governed by, interpreted under, and construed and enforced in 
accordance with the laws of the State of California. In the event that suit shall be brought by either 
Party to this Agreement, the Parties agree that venue shall be exclusively vested in the State's 
courts of the County of Santa Barbara. 
 
B. If any provision of this Agreement shall be determined by a court to be invalid, illegal, or 
unenforceable to any extent, the remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected and this 
Agreement shall be construed as if the invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had never been 
contained in this Agreement. 
 
C. This Agreement may be signed in counterparts. 
 
D. This Agreement represents the entire agreement of the Parties relative to the subject matter 
of the Agreement. 
 
E. The Parties agree at all times to cooperate and to conduct their relationship to one 
another in good faith. 
 
F. Unless otherwise expressly agreed by the Parties, all fees and expenses incurred in 
connection with or related to this Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereby shall 
be paid by the Party incurring such expenses whether or not such transactions are 
consummated. 
 
G. In any legal dispute arising out of this Agreement, the prevailing Party shall be paid in full 
by the losing party for attorney’s fees and costs, including expert witness fees and costs, expended 
in connection with such an action. 
 
H. All notices, demands, requests and other communications required or permitted by or 
provided for in this Agreement shall be given in writing to the Parties at their respective addresses 



 
 

 
 

5  

set forth below, or at such address as a Party shall designate for itself in writing.  Communications 
may be transmitted: (i) by personal delivery, (ii) by messenger, express, air courier or similar 
courier service, or (iii) by facsimile.  Delivery or service of any communication shall be deemed 
effective upon receipt.  The date of receipt shall be the date shown as the date of delivery in the 
written proof of delivery by personal, express mail or courier service, or the electronic 
confirmation sheet for a facsimile.  Any communication received after 5:00 p.m. local time, or on 
a day other than a business day, shall be deemed received on the next business day. 
 
 

 To CVWD: 1301 Santa Ynez Blvd. 
   Carpinteria, CA 93013 
 
 
 
 To CMWD: 1055 Ventura Ave. 
   Oak View, CA 93022 
 

 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed by the Parties hereto. 

 
Dated:                  CARPINTERIA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 
 
      By: ___________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
Dated:      CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
      By: _______________________________________ 
 



























































































1 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
Minutes 

 
 
DATE:  February 16, 2016 
TO:         Board of Directors 
FROM:  General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Executive Committee Meeting of February 12, 2016 
          
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
MEETING:    

 
1. Roll Call.      Directors Peter Kaiser and Russ Baggerly 
   Steve Wickstrum, General Manager 
     
 
2. Public Comments.  None. 
 
3. Board/Manager comments.    

The General Manager informed the Committee of the following: 
a) The AWA Issues Committee will meet on 2/16/2016 to discuss the Callegaus 

plan to bring ocean desalination to Ventura County; 
b) Introductory discussion on State Water, Multi-year Program, and options for 

Casitas’ entitlement to State Water; 
c) Notice from Reeves Road neighbor wanting to perform an independent noise 

test; 
d) El Nino rainfall has been less than expected to date.  There is a need to review 

the District’s Water Efficiency and Allocation Program and be prepared to act if 
the current trend continues.  

 
Director Baggerly asked that staff arrange harassment prevention training for Directors. 
This request will be referred to the Clerk of the Board to arrange such training with other 
local agencies. 

 
4. Discussion regarding the request from AWA for increased sponsorship as they 

celebrate their 40 years of collaboration with the water community. 
The Committee discussed the request and considered increasing sponsorship levels for 
the Annual Water Symposium and the Annual Policymaker Reception. The increase in 
sponsorship would be in effect an annual $3,000 increase over the current $8,000 
membership and sponsorship fees.  Director Kaiser asked for additional information, a 
need to look at their books to determine if the increase is justifiable. 
  

5. Notice of Association of California Water Agencies Spring Conference being held 
May 3-6 in Monterey, California.  
Early notice is given regarding the conference and suggested that interested Directors be 
so informed.  This item will be posted in the Board agenda as information.  



 1 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 

MINUTES 
Finance Committee 

 
DATE:    February 19, 2016 
TO:         Board of Directors 
FROM:  General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
Re:    Finance Committee Meeting of February 19, 2016, at 0930 hours 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.    

Director Peter Kaiser and Director Mary Bergen  
 General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 Accounting Manager/Treasurer, Denise Collin 
 Assistant to the General Manager/Clerk of the Board, Rebekah Vieira 
  

2. Public Comments.  None. 
 
3. Board/Management comments.  None.  
 
4. Review of the Financial Statement for December 2015. 

The Committee reviewed the financial statement.  The Committee reviewed the status of the 
budgeted capital projects. 
  

5. Review of the Water Consumption for December 2015. 
The Committee reviewed the water consumption numbers for November 2015.  There is a 
notable reduction in water use due to customer conservation efforts in every classification.   
 

6. Discussion regarding Water Rates. 
The Committee discussed the new start at preparing for water rates, the objectives for the water 
rate development, and alternative rate structures that are to be considered by the Committee.  
The General Manager will be proceeding through department budgets for FY 2016-17 in the next 
week and initial rate structures will be brought forward to the Committee in March. 
 

7. Results of the vehicle bid for a Ford Escape with Perry Ford being the lowest bidder at a 
cost of $21,186. 
The Committee was informed of the bids received for a Ford Escape.  The item will be moved 
forward to the Board for consideration of approving the purchase.   
 

8. Discussion regarding information and options received from our Insurance Broker. 
Rebekah Vieira reported to the Committee that she is working on receiving estimates of costs 
from the District’s insurance Broker.  A number of new items may be considered by the 
Committee and Board at a later date when more information is received. 
 
 







2015

           RESERVOIR
         (last day of previous month) VENTURA CHANGE

RIVER TO MAIN   IN
MONTH ELEV (ft) STORAGE DIRECT DIVERS'N TOTAL PRECIP EVAP   SYSTEM SPILL STORAGE

JAN 512.81 131600 -110 0 -110 264.29 189.39 605 0 -640

FEB 512.45 130960 55 0 55 117.42 286.44 793 0 -907

MAR 511.94 130053 149 0 149 52.18 517.30 1373 0 -1689

APR 510.98 128364 21 0 21 42.31 684.37 1426 0 -2047

MAY 509.81 126317 -57 0 -57 39.93 631.24 1461 0 -2108

JUN 508.60 124209 81 0 81 23.79 756.72 1508 0 -2160

JUL 507.35 122050 -86 0 -86 48.82 709.20 1571 0 -2317

AUG 505.99 119732 -129 0 -129 0.00 730.12 1889 0 -2748

SEP 504.35 116985 -132 0 -132 37.06 604.17 1857 0 -2557

OCT 502.80 114428 -463 0 -463 54.99 522.65 1760 0 -2691

NOV 501.14 111737 -659 0 -659 5.99 336.42 1528 0 -2517

DEC 499.56 109220 -493 0 -493 49.67 182.16 1476 0 -2101

(JAN) 498.22 107119 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA

TOTAL -1821 0 -1821 736 6150 17246 0 -24481

reservoir capacity = 254,000 a.f. @ 567 ft.

G:\ENGR.WKS\HYDROLOGY\Casitas Dam\Annual\[CasitasReservoir2015.xls]Jan. 2016

CASITAS RESERVOIR WATER INVENTORY SUMMARY
CALENDAR YEAR

(All Volumes in Acre-feet)

RESERVOIR RELEASESRESERVOIR  INFLOW



September 30, 2015
Lake Storage @ 114,428 AF = 45.05% 
Full Lake storage = 254,002 AF

0

50,000

100,000

150,000

200,000

250,000

300,000

Jan Apr Jul Oct Jan Apr Jul Oct Jan Apr Jul Oct Jan Apr Jul Oct Jan Apr Jul Oct Jan Apr Jul Oct Jan Apr Jul Oct Jan Apr Jul Oct Jan Apr Jul Oct Jan Apr Jul Oct Jan Apr Jul Oc

1986/1998/20061987/1999/20071988/2000/20081989/2001/20091990/2002/20101991/2003/20111992/2004/20121993/2005/20131994/2006/20141995/2007/20151996/2008/201

La
ke

 C
as

ita
s 

St
or

ag
e 

(A
F)

 

Calendar Years 

Figure 1 - Lake Casitas Storage Volume Comparison 

1998 to 2008 2006 to 2016

1986 to 1996



   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

02/17/16
 

Type of Date of Adjusted Current Rate of Date of % of Days to
Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Cost Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EAZM3 07/24/2023 $1,658,682 $1,722,431 2.380% 09/16/2014 8.89% 2677
*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EEXPO 01/28/2021 $735,748 $735,000 1.990% 06/17/2015 3.79% 1781
*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EFNR4 11/18/2024 $809,257 $802,644 2.870% 11/18/2015 4.14% 3151
*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 33133EFHV2 10/13/2022 $588,602 $581,433 2.200% 10/23/2015 3.00% 2396
*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EED31 04/28/2025 $2,989,322 $2,968,801 2.800% 06/02/2015 3.79% 3311
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313381TA3 01/17/2023 $277,619 $285,003 2.240% 09/08/2014 1.47% 2490
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313379EE5 06/14/2019 $1,371,951 $1,370,723 1.625% 10/03/2012 7.07% 1197
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133802D8 11/23/2022 $1,477,575 $1,476,209 2.400% 11/19/2014 7.62% 2436
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313379RN1 12/27/2024 $978,364 $995,030 2.840% 06/18/2014 5.13% 3190
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 31338OA98 08/14/2024 $126,966 $132,001 2.500% 07/03/2014 0.68% 3057
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 31338OS73 10/11/2022 $378,227 $378,473 2.430% 08/11/2014 1.95% 2394
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XFKF2 06/11/2021 $678,360 $670,751 5.625% 01/16/2013 3.46% 1914
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3134G43A4 10/30/2024 $849,441 $885,168 2.500% 07/03/2014 4.57% 3133
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EADB2 01/13/2022 $678,707 $694,046 2.375% 09/08/2014 3.58% 2126
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3134G34R8 07/23/2021 $513,841 $515,656 2.000% 12/02/2014 2.66% 1956
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABA60 11/17/2017 $1,064,573 $1,075,610 5.125% 01/03/2012 5.55% 630
*TB Federal National Assn 3136G0K67 04/09/2021 $192,000 $192,342 2.000% 12/02/2014 0.99% 1852
*TB Federal National Assn 3135G0ES80 11/15/2016 $685,218 $686,763 1.375% 03/12/2012 3.54% 268
*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE10 07/15/2018 $1,146,598 $1,142,686 1.375% 07/06/2010 5.90% 868
*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828MF4 01/15/2020 $1,131,369 $1,150,791 1.375% 11/18/2015 5.94% 1408
*TB US Treasury Note 912828WE6 11/15/2023 $769,049 $830,476 2.750% 12/13/2013 4.28% 2788

Accrued Interest $91,002

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $19,101,469 $19,383,038 99.98%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506) $0 $0 0.00%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $448 $448 0.32% Estimated 0.00%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,845 $2,845 0.42% Estimated 0.01%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $19,104,762 $19,386,331 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $19,111,635 $19,350

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $18,203,507 $18,386,246

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST. $4,299,216 $4,299,216
CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $45,139 $45,139 0.01%

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $23,449,117 $23,730,687

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $24,402,728 $24,585,467

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit
*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 
** Local Agency Investment Fund 
*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.
**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 
and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.
All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 
investment policy.


	2-24-16 Agenda
	2-10-16 Min
	Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District
	Board Meeting Held
	February 10, 2016

	Bills
	Administration Vehicle purchase (2)
	AWA Sponsorship
	2016-02-18 Memo to Board CVWD Agreement
	CVWD CMWD ESRI Agreement - Revision January 2016
	LICENSE FEE REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT
	BETWEEN
	CARPINTERIA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
	AND
	CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
	REGARDING SHARING THE LICENSING FEE AND OTHER RELATED COSTS OF ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS RESEARCH INSTITUTE SOFTWARE
	IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed by the Parties hereto.

	2015 Hydrology Report (DRAFT_2)
	Executive Minutes  02 12 2016
	Fin Minutes 02 19 2016
	UCASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
	UMINUTES
	FROM:  General Manager, Steve Wickstrum
	URECOMMENDATION:
	It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report.
	UBACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW:

	ACWA Spring Conference
	Calendar Year Dam Operations-2015
	Cal Yr. 2015

	Drought PeriodThruJan2016
	Fiscal Year Data

	Investment Report 02-17-16
	A


